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Agenda Item 15(C)2  

   TO:      DATE:  October 16, 2024    

FROM:                              SUBJECT:   
      

            

It is recommended that the Board consider the re-appointment of the following nominees to serve as members of 
the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District Advisory Board: 

Area 1 
Marc Gauthier 

5815 SW 146 CT 
Miami, FL 33183 

Area 3 
Teresita Fernandez 
13921 SW 74 TER 
Miami, FL 33183 

Area 7 
Yvonne Von Der Osten 

7610 SW 147 CT 
Miami, FL 33193 

In accordance with Ordinance 01-133, creating the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing 
District Advisory Board, the Park, Recreation, and Open Spaces Department has submitted the names of the 
foregoing nominees as qualified candidates to serve as representatives of the odd-numbered regions within the 
District. 

Attached for your review and information is a copy of the memorandum submitted by Director Nardi, 
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces, along with the application and proof of residency for each nominee. 

BP/yc 
Attachment 

Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin 
Clerk of the Court and Comptroller 

Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert, III 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners     

Basia Pruna, Director  
Clerk of the Board Division 

Re-appointment of Marc Gauthier, 
Teresita Fernandez, and Yvonne  
Von Der Osten to the Kendale 
Lakes Landscape Maintenance 
Special Taxing District Advisory 
Board 
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